
Town of Rangely 
RDC Board Packet

April 11th, 2024 - Following RDA Meeting



 

Town of Rangely Conference Room 
*** April 11th, 2024 *** 

Agenda 
FOLLOWING RDA MEETING 

 

Keely Ellis, Chairman 

Ron Granger, Vice Chairman                                                     Jeannie Caldwell 

Karen Reed                    Candra Robie 

Ryan Huitt           Emma Baker 

 
1) Call to Order 

 

2) Roll Call  

 

3) Minutes of Meeting 

a) Discussion and Action to approve the February 8th, 2024, minutes. 

4) Changes to the Agenda  

 

5) Old Business 

6) New Business  

a) Discussion and action to approve the January/February 2024 Financials  

b) Discussion and action to approve the check register January/February 2024 

c) Discussion and action to approve a sub-committee for Historic Preservation under the RDA 

organization to include outside committee members.  

7) Information 

 

8) Adjourn  

 

1



 

Town of Rangely Conference Room 
*** February 8th, 2023 *** 

Minutes 
FOLLOWING RDA MEETING 

 

Keely Ellis, Chairman 

Ron Granger, Vice Chairman                                                     Jeannie Caldwell 

Karen Reed                    Candra Robie 

Ryan Huitt           Emma Baker 

 
1) Call to Order – 9:08am 

 

2) Roll Call - Suspend 

 

3) Minutes of Meeting 

a) Discussion and Action to approve the December 14th, 2023, minutes. – Motin made by Ron Granger 

to approve the December 14th, 2023, minutes, second by Jeannie Caldwell/  Motion passed 

4) Changes to the Agenda - None 

 

5) Old Business 

6) New Business  

a) Discussion and action to approve the December 2023 Financials – Grant reimbursement received, put 

the RDC back into the positive. Motion made by Ron Granger to approve the December 2023 

Financials, second by Emma Baker.  Motion passed 

b) Discussion and action to approve the check register December 2023 – Motion made by Ron Granger 

to approve the check register December 2023, second by Jeannie Caldwell.  Motion passed. 

7) Information 

 

8) Adjourn – 9:11am 

 

2



TOWN OF RANGELY

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2024

RDC RANGELY DEV CORP FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/08/2024     04:55PM       PAGE: 45

REVENUES

76-30-300 INTEREST INCOME 952.88 952.88 500 (                   452.88) 190.58

76-30-400 MISC INCOME .00 .00 10,200,000 10,200,000.00 .00

TOTAL REVENUES 952.88 952.88 10,200,500 10,199,547.12 .01

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 952.88 952.88 10,200,500 10,199,547.12 .01

3



TOWN OF RANGELY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2024

RDC RANGELY DEV CORP FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/08/2024     04:55PM       PAGE: 46

76-40-220 PROF/TECH SERVICES 46.95 46.95 500 453.05 9.39

76-40-301 GRANT EXPENSES .00 .00 67,000 67,000.00 .00

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 46.95 46.95 67,500 67,453.05 .07

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

76-40-800 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 10,196,00 10,196,000.00 .00

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 10,196,00 10,196,000.00 .00

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 40 46.95 46.95 10,263,50 10,263,453.05 .00

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 46.95 46.95 10,263,50 10,263,453.05 .00

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 905.93 905.93 63,000- (              63,905.93) 1.44

4



TOWN OF RANGELY

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

RDC RANGELY DEV CORP FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/08/2024     10:42AM       PAGE: 45

REVENUES

76-30-300 INTEREST INCOME 891.65 1,844.53 500 (                1,344.53) 368.91

76-30-400 MISC INCOME .00 .00 10,200,000 10,200,000.00 .00

TOTAL REVENUES 891.65 1,844.53 10,200,500 10,198,655.47 .02

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 891.65 1,844.53 10,200,500 10,198,655.47 .02

5



TOWN OF RANGELY

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 2 MONTHS ENDING FEBRUARY 29, 2024

RDC RANGELY DEV CORP FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 16 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 04/08/2024     10:42AM       PAGE: 46

76-40-220 PROF/TECH SERVICES 13.42 60.37 500 439.63 12.07

76-40-301 GRANT EXPENSES .00 .00 67,000 67,000.00 .00

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 13.42 60.37 67,500 67,439.63 .09

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

76-40-800 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 16,073.52 16,073.52 10,196,00 10,179,926.48 .16

TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 16,073.52 16,073.52 10,196,00 10,179,926.48 .16

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 40 16,086.94 16,133.89 10,263,50 10,247,366.11 .16

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 16,086.94 16,133.89 10,263,50 10,247,366.11 .16

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (              15,195.29) (     14,289.36) 63,000- (              48,710.64) (  22.68)

6



Page: 1Detail Ledger - RDCTOWN OF RANGELY

Period 01/24 (01/31/2024) - 02/24 (02/29/2024) Apr 08, 2024 4:57PM

Report Criteria:

Actual amounts

All accounts

Account.Termination date = IS NULL

Account.Account number = "7630100"-"7640800"

Journal
Reference

Number Payee or Description
Debit
Amount

Credit
Amount Balance

76-30-300  INTEREST INCOME

01/01/2024 (00/24) Balance .00 * .00 * .00

JE 44 INTEREST EARNED 754.74-

JE 58 INTEREST EARNED 198.14-

01/31/2024 (01/24) Period Totals and Balance .00 * 952.88- * 952.88-

JE 78 INTEREST EARNED 705.98-

JE 80 INT EARNED 185.67-

02/29/2024 (02/24) Period Totals and Balance .00 * 891.65- * 1,844.53-

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual          1,844.53-  Total          1,844.53-  YTD Budget            500.00-  Unearned          1,344.53-

76-30-400  MISC INCOME

01/01/2024 (00/24) Balance .00 * .00 * .00

AUDIT 5 GRANT PAYMENTS 2023 ACCL 19,456.82

CRJE 45 OJT GRANT WHITE RIVE ACCESS 3,143.48-

CRJE 49 OJT GRANT #2 WHITE RIVER ACCESS 16,313.34-

01/31/2024 (01/24) Period Totals and Balance 19,456.82 * 19,456.82- * .00

02/29/2024 (02/24) Period Totals and Balance .00 * .00 * .00

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual               .00   Total               .00   YTD Budget     10,200,000.00-  Unearned     10,200,000.00

76-40-220  PROF/TECH SERVICES

01/01/2024 (00/24) Balance .00 * .00 * .00

AP 81 ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC. 13.87

AP 95 CIRSA 19.84

AP 234 ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC. 13.24

01/31/2024 (01/24) Period Totals and Balance 46.95 * .00 * 46.95

AP 108 ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC. 13.42

02/29/2024 (02/24) Period Totals and Balance 13.42 * .00 * 60.37

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual             60.37   Total             60.37   YTD Budget            500.00   Unexpended            439.63

76-40-301  GRANT EXPENSES

01/01/2024 (00/24) Balance .00 * .00 * .00

02/29/2024 (02/24) Period Totals and Balance .00 * .00 * .00

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual               .00   Total               .00   YTD Budget         67,000.00   Unexpended         67,000.00

76-40-700  CAPITAL OUTLAY

01/01/2024 (00/24) Balance .00 * .00 * .00

02/29/2024 (02/24) Period Totals and Balance .00 * .00 * .00

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual               .00   Total               .00   YTD Budget               .00   Unexpended               .00

7



Page: 2Detail Ledger - RDCTOWN OF RANGELY

Period 01/24 (01/31/2024) - 02/24 (02/29/2024) Apr 08, 2024 4:57PM

Journal
Reference
Number Payee or Description

Debit
Amount

Credit
Amount Balance

76-40-800  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

01/01/2024 (00/24) Balance .00 * .00 * .00

AP 241 RIVERRESTORATION ORG LLC 16,073.52

02/29/2024 (02/24) Period Totals and Balance 16,073.52 * .00 * 16,073.52

YTD Encumbrance               .00   YTD Actual         16,073.52   Total         16,073.52   YTD Budget     10,196,000.00   Unexpended     10,179,926.48

Number of transactions: 12    Number of accounts: 6 ProofCreditDebit

14,289.3621,301.35-35,590.71Total RDC RANGELY DEV CORP FUND:

Number of transactions: 12    Number of accounts: 6 ProofCreditDebit

14,289.3621,301.35-35,590.71Grand Totals:

Report Criteria:

Actual amounts

All accounts

Account.Termination date = IS NULL

Account.Account number = "7630100"-"7640800"

8



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - RDC Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/2024 - 1/31/2024 Apr 08, 2024  05:00PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Invoice detail

Invoice Detail.GL account = "7640220","7640301","7640700","7640800"

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

01/24 ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC. PROF/TECH SERVICES 01/16/2024 85504 35667484 .00

01/24 ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC. PROF/TECH SERVICES 01/31/2024 85569 35714267 13.24

          Total ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC.: 13.24

01/24 CIRSA PROF/TECH SERVICES 01/15/2024 85520 240543 19.84

          Total CIRSA: 19.84

01/24 RIVERRESTORATION ORG LLC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 01/15/2024 85549 3194 909.02

01/24 RIVERRESTORATION ORG LLC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 01/15/2024 85549 3217 1,136.28

01/24 RIVERRESTORATION ORG LLC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 01/15/2024 85549 3243 1,098.18

          Total RIVERRESTORATION ORG LLC: 3,143.48

          Grand Totals:  3,176.56

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

76-21500 13.87 3,190.43- 3,176.56-

76-40-220 46.95 13.87- 33.08

76-40-800 3,143.48 .00 3,143.48

          Grand Totals:  3,204.30 3,204.30- .00

August 10, 2023   ***APPROVED CHECK REGISTER***

         RDC BOARD

9



TOWN OF RANGELY Check Register - RDC Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 2/1/2024 - 2/29/2024 Apr 08, 2024  05:00PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Invoice detail

Invoice Detail.GL account = "7640220","7640301","7640700","7640800"

GL Period Payee Invoice GL Account Title Check Issue Date Check Number Invoice Number Amount

02/24 ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC. PROF/TECH SERVICES 02/15/2024 85626 35919266 13.42

          Total ALL COPY PRODUCTS INC.: 13.42

02/24 RIVERRESTORATION ORG LLC CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 02/29/2024 85710 3265 16,073.52

          Total RIVERRESTORATION ORG LLC: 16,073.52

          Grand Totals:  16,086.94

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

76-21500 .00 16,086.94- 16,086.94-

76-40-220 13.42 .00 13.42

76-40-800 16,073.52 .00 16,073.52

          Grand Totals:  16,086.94 16,086.94- .00

August 10, 2023   ***APPROVED CHECK REGISTER***

         RDC BOARD

10



11



12


	0 Town of Rangely RDC Cover 04 24
	RDC Agenda 04-11-24
	RDC Minutes 02-08-24
	Jan-Feb GL Detail
	Jan Ck Reg
	Feb Ck Reg
	Jan Ck Reg
	Feb Financials
	Historic Preservation



